

SCHOOL COUNCIL/HOME AND SCHOOL MINUTES 2018/2019

Tuesday March 19, 2019.

PRESENTER	AGENDA ITEM	INFORMATION	ACTION REQUIRED
<p>SCHOOL COUNCIL</p>	<p>Welcome and Land Acknowledgement</p> <p>Review and approval of March Agenda</p> <p>Approval of February Minutes</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Agenda approved by and - Minutes approved by Jaquie and Laura 	
<p>Richelle Bratuz</p>	<p>Old Business</p>	<p>1. Telling Tales- PRO Grant</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Two authors very positive, attendance was great, more at first with SAC. <p>2. Parent Engagement- \$500</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Guest speaker tied to grade 5 night?, Camp Fair, Community Builder?, Social media (?), just evening session (?), Mohawk, Public Health, Chris Vollum, Books for parents (?), lending library (?), <p>3. Community/Summer reminders in Newsletter</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Week at a Glance- PDF attached, Today's Family ?, fine as long as parent can help us to put things together, needs to be HWDSB Board 	<p>Set a Date for grade 5 night</p>

<p>Richelle Bratuz</p>	<p>Principal's Report</p>	<p>PD Day- definition of a Caring Adult, share with Parent Council, and then share with students, HAT Program with Mme. McColeman and Mme. Wright, positive school climate and positive school culture.</p> <p>Open House- BBQ first, Open House after</p> <p>Safe Arrival App- Goes live April 23rd, change message on answering machine, new system and will go through kinks; 3 ways phone #, APP, e-mail.</p> <p>Play- Thursday April 18th- tickets- April 29th- Tickets to School, Choir Fest April 29th, Costumes in library 3:30-7 April 17th and April 25th, still need a single spot light.</p>	
<p>Jennifer Matthews</p>	<p>Staff Report</p>	<p>Grade 4- EQAO TIM's - laptop, International test</p> <p>Grade 5's- in-school field trip, stop animation, produce 1 minute long video, grade 5 Oscar Assembly, *best....*,</p> <p>Field Trips: lots going on, keep up to date</p> <p>Science in the Classroom: grade 5 adventures in the bone zone, grade 4's looking to set up</p> <p>Art Cart: supplies retarted using Art Auction from last year</p>	
<p>Laura</p>	<p>New Business</p>	<p>Principal Review- selecting what is important to us in terms of selections for next principal if Rachelle were to be moved.</p>	
<p>HOME AND</p>	<p>Spending</p>	<p>- Staff to order what they need from Scholastic,</p>	

<p>SCHOOL</p> <p>Lisa</p>		<p>Rachelle/ HS can cover off the rest.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Gay says- still \$6800 - HATT Team- DPA- \$ 736 + tax + \$100 = \$1,000 - Kindies- Butterfly kits- \$369 - Spotlight \$400 	
	<p>Milk and Pizza</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Danielle-subsidy, roughly \$845 left over, consider alternate options for this money? 1. Nutrition Program? Food Baskets? Food Bank?Food 4 Kids? - Lesley still okay to continue into June 	
	<p>Taste Buds</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Current funds okay until end of May, we can continue into month of June for two weeks 	
	<p>Book Fair</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Dropped off Wednesday morning, Natascha will set up Wednesday after school, Lori to bring a few selected students down to select books - Natascha to create a draw box - Book Fair, close to stage - Use side walk chalk on playground to draw in parents/students to June - Book fair spending- \$2,000 spent, will usually make \$2,000 at Spring Fair, money was spent on readers - 	
	<p>Art Auction</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Teachers to bring items to the gym Thursday after school, Danielle will set up, divide and conquer with natascha and Laura to supervise, 	

		keep floors protected with murals.	
	Book Swap	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Jenny- is happy to begin sorting, needs volunteers to help sorting, extra needs to go to refugee centre grade 4's and 5's should get first block so they get first dibs on chapter books, skip connecting with Ryerson 	Danielle Shwalm can help Needs volunteers the day of Kindy area
	Farewell Party	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Everyone welcome - Invitation for everyone through grade 5 teachers, everyone included, Tuesday June 25th, 6-8:30 @ Erskine Church - Info okay to go home, but need to plan Assembly first with info to go home. 	

Scheduling for next meeting:

- Volunteer Tea
- Staff Appreciation
- Farewell Assembly- cut back on Bring It--too much in the past.